
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 

Purchasing Department 

113 Mable T. Willis Blvd. 

Walterboro, SC 29488 

843.782.0504 

 

 
 
 

RFQ: SW-34 
INDEFINITE DELIVERY CONTRACT 

SOLID WASTE ENGINEERING SERVICES 

 

 Due: Thursday, May 1, 2025, at 2:00 pm 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM 1 
Date: April 24, 2025 

 
 

The following questions have been submitted for clarification: 

 

1. We would like to conduct a pre-proposal meeting/site visit in person at the landfill. Please let us 

know if this can be arranged. Answer: The County does not allow any pre-proposal meetings or 

visits. 

 

2. Could you please confirm whether the cover page, table of contents, forms, and tabs are included 

in the 25-page maximum limit? Answer: The cover page, TOC, and required forms listed in the 

document are not part of the twenty-five (25) page limit. 

 
3. Do the font minimum and spacing apply to the tables and charts? Answer: NO 

 
4. Does the cover letter have to be double-spaced? Answer: NO 

 
5. Would you consider a longer cover letter? Two pages? Answer: NO 

 
6. Can we include resumes in the Appendix as long as the narrative response lists the staff and 

answers all the required information? Answer: YES  

 
7. Would you consider increasing the number of pages? Answer: NO 

 

 

 


